Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 11:13 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: BL-13-00004 Winkle

On 3/26/2013 11:01 AM, Jeff Watson wrote:
BL-13-00004 Winkle

Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements.

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us BT s 0iNIY
P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682 “Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4

No KRD on this property.
Keli



